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eI Hise. pPo not mako availahle Lo l\lbllo reading
. .
Mr, Richard A, Sessions | MAY 14 1979

Administrative Director
Centar for Ulicer Research and

Education ~7 0 |
Los Angeles, California 90073 'PLGO { k. -
Dear Mr, Sessions; G‘g,;i(;y(nf;ﬂ 1

Thank you for your letter of April 11, 1979, fomhrd\‘tng"}',ourﬁiaper
entitled "Federally Sponsored Research at Educational Institutions - A
Need for Improved Accountability./ As you requested, I woyld Yike to
offer the following commants on your paper, ‘

- Youp initial criticisn:of our report relates to our séLdy metho-
doloay, You rightfully point out that the ¢mall number of jases we
reviewed could not be consideved a statistical sample. "We did not,
however, iattempt to review a sufficient number of cases to develop a
projectable¢ sample, rather we weve building on'the number ofreports
that have been issued over the years by HEW and other Governnent agen-
cies, HWe vid, in our opinion, dv enough work to satisfy.ourselves |
that the prohlems reported by these agencies in' the past wera serjous,
were worthy of congressional consideration, and required corrective

measures. | | | - \
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MWy pkiR;ipal problem with-Your paper§js.that_it.does;not-fprjous1y
aduress the‘weal need to foster public trust and confidence in:|the' man-
ner by whichithe Government accounts for and;administers‘huge;svmgfof
grant monies; You dwell on. the:cost.of implejenting additionallaccount-
iny controls,’ but you fail to recognize the‘senious‘costsnin;tenTSZOf
credibility and trust of not having good controls, . We believe i} is
Just as much in the interests of grantee institutions to_have,godg-ac-
countability controls over grant funds as it is irn. the interests ‘of the
United States Government, It really serves no usetvu) purpose; for'aca-
demia.to reiterate that peer group reviews of the quality of the research
accomplished should be sufficient to guarantee the "accountability! for
Federal funds, We wholeheartedly beljeve that there must be financial
as well as professional and quality accountabjlity., 1 discussed. this
distinction in the kinds of accountability for university research in a
speech which I gave on April 10, 1979 (copy enclosed),

I certainly agree with you that the problem is to find.an acceﬁt-
able and cost effective method of public accounting for ‘grant funds. .
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We in GAO aré just as interested as you are in keeping the cost.of ac-
counting, adwinistration, j&ndr?aper work to a minimum, Hith this iIn
mind, we would be happy to work with you, with the accounting profassion,
and with other interested parties in attcmpting to develop a nrasonable
and effective method for satisfying all of our ohjectives,
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As you may know, we liave followed the work of' the National Commis-
sfon on Research since ity establishment and have kept in touch with
members of the Committee cn Accountability, Mr, Osmund Fundingsland
of our Program Analysis Division has been our ljaison to this group.
If you would like to discusis this matter further, pleasa contact him,

Sincerely yours,

FEROPUEMERG TP

Comptroller General
of the United States
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